MINUTES CAMARILLO QUILTERS ASSOCIATION GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING

Tuesday, Mar. 14, 2017

CALL TO ORDER – The March, 2017, General Membership Meeting of the Camarillo Quilters Association was called to order by President Thelma Atkinson on Tuesday, Mar. 14, 2017, at 9:30am in the Pleasant Valley Community Center at 1605 E. Burnley Dr., Camarillo, CA 93010. Secretary Saundra Heibert-Darata was present.

WELCOME – Thelma Atkinson welcomed those present.

ANNOUNCEMENTS -

EACH ONE TEACH ONE – Thelma Atkinson reminded members to post Each One Teach One efforts on the bulletin board.

FACEBOOK AND WEBSITE – Thelma Atkinson requested members join the Friends of Camarillo Quilters' Facebook page. Thelma announced that changes are coming to the website and to check it out, and to contact Barbara Larsen for website access issues.

VISITING GUILDS – Thelma Atkinson announced upcoming visiting guilds to the general meetings to promote there opportunity quilts and that the visits are considered reciprocal in that CQA members will visit other guilds to promote our quilt show and to pre-sell tickets.

VISITORS – Thelma Atkinson and members welcomed three visitors to the meeting.

MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL – Thelma Atkinson announced that membership renewals are due April and May 2017, at a cost of \$35 per membership.

WORKSHOP SIGN UPS - Thelma Atkinson announced the upcoming Bonnie Hunter workshop sign ups and of the standing rule revision for board members pre sign ups.

APRIL 2017 TEA - Thelma Atkinson reminded all of the April Tea at the Freedom Center and requested members loan teapot and tea cup quilts for display at the Tea. Thelma requested members bring 3 fat quarters to the Tea for a fun game.

FINANCIAL REPORT – Mary Ashby reported the balance in the checking account at the end of February 2017 was \$11,844.51.

LIBRARY – Linda Wilkinson announced that an inventory will be conducted in July and August. There will be no Library in April due to the Tea. Vicki Hutter announced new books for the library.

MISCELLANEOUS - Dalya Dektor reminded members of the "free table" items and that the Cutters meet the 2nd Thursday of the month, from 1-4pm at Leisure Village in support of selling items at the boutique. Margaret Booker reported on the status of the dog beds project.

HOSPITALITY - Tricia Steinfeld announced the sign up deadline for the Central Coast Shop Hop, June 2-3, is April 30, 2017. She reminded all of the April Tea.

Camarillo Quilters Association General Membership Meeting – Mar. 14, 2017 – Announcements continued) - Page 2

VICE PRESIDENT - Gerry Olsen discussed the SCCQG Meet the Teachers event coming up in Carson Apr. 8, 2017, from 9:30am-2:00pm.

BLOCK OF THE MONTH – Saralee Antrim Saizan reported 10 blocks of the month were received for March and Joyce Antrim Sos was the winner of the blocks.

INCOMING 2017 BOARD MEMBERS - Gerry Olsen introduced the incoming Board members, standing committee chairs, and list of open seats (Vice Present and Historian). Thelma Atkinson requested nominations from the floor for Vice President and Historian.

WORKSHOPS – Diana Herron reported availability of seats for the March 2017 workshop "Improvisational, Where Modern Meets Traditional" with Scott Griffin. Diana announced that there is no workshop in April 2017. Diana announced the upcoming workshops for May and June, 2017.

BREAK – The meeting was recessed at 10:13am and reconvened at 10:40am.

SHOW AND TELL – Nineteen members presented 29 quilts and other items during the Show and Tell.

QUILT SHOW – Pamuela Hodson announced she would be our 2018 quilt show "Quilt Queen" and that the first meeting will be on Monday, April 17, 2017, at 9:30am at her house, 6076 Tahoe Place, Camarillo. She can be reached at (805) 320-6990. Saundra Hiebert-Darata was announced as the quilt show co-chair.

RAFFLE AND SIGN IN WINNERS – Thelma Atkinson announced the March 2017 raffle ticket winners and the winner of the "sign in" award fat quarter pack.

SPEAKER – Thelma Atkinson introduced the speaker, Scott Griffin, who spoke of his quilting journey and presented an amazing trunk show.

NEXT GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING – Tuesday, April 11, 2017, at the Freedom Center. This is the members Tea.

ADJOURNMENT – There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned by Thelma Atkinson at 12:09.

Joyce Turner, Secretary in Training

To be considered for approval by the CQA Board of Directors on Apr. 10, 2017.

03/16/2017